From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 5/25/2010 4:13:59 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Hi and Question

Thanks, Trinal

| opted not to go to Ojai but am regretting it a bit because some of the panels look interesting and,
importantly, I've heard these WCPSC events are fun. Plus it would have been nice to see all the
collateral material I'm working on being handed out and admired. ;) Are you going?

From: Horner, Trina

To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: Tue May 25 16:05:02 2010
Subject: FW: Hi and Question

Hi Terrie, yes, everything is sunshine and roses over here
with all of those issues going on. ) Let's calch up again over

funch! 'Til then, ves|Redacted | is at PG&E.
His number is|Redacted | Do you get to go to
Ojai?

Trina

From: Prosper, Terrie D.
<terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Horner, Trina

Sent:

Tue May 25 14:06:42 2010
Subject: Hi and Question

Hi
Trina,

more
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I hope you are doing well.

And with all the CCA, Prop 16, and Smart Meter stuff, how could you be anything
but! ) We should lunch again soon! But in the meantime, |

have a quick question for you. Doe still work at

PG&E? | think he was writing customer info last | heard... If so,

could you shoot me his email address? | want to ask if he's inferested

in participating as a panelist at the Western Conference of Public Service
Commissioners, which Commissioner

Bohn is chairing.

Thanks!

Terrie

Terrie Prosper

Director, News & Public

Information Office

California Public Utilities

Commission

(415)

703-2160

tdp@cpuc.ca.goy

Visit the CPUC on: Twitter | Facebook
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